

CONTACT

- +97471857515
- hamzabelfalh@gmail.com
- Obha-Qatar

EDUCATION

2022 - 2023 CSF UNIVERSITY

• Degree for computer science

2020 - 2022 INSTITUTE OF HENCHA

 Bachelor of Economy and management

SKILLS

- Excellent communication skills
- Strong sales ability
- Orientation to customer service
- Building relationships
- Working knowledge of programs and problem solving in computer science

LANGUAGES

- Arabic
- English

HAMZA BELFELAH

SALES EXECUTIVE

PROFILE

Highly persuasive and diligent automotive salesperson with leadership, problem solving, exceptional communication and sales experience. Seeks a position to provide excellent customer service by setting rules on appropriate used vehicle sales while managing numerous initiatives to reach sales goals in a fast paced industry.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Prima Rent a car-Tunisia

2020-2021

Supervisor

- · Greeting customers
- · Providing distinguished services to customers
- Solve customer problem
- Technical experience (knowledge of the car's features, specifications, etc.)

Afrique Auto-Tunisia

2022 - 2023

assistant

- · Greeting customers
- Product knowledge
- · Negotiation skills
- Building relationshipsTime management